THIS MEMO IS EXPIRED

Cct ober 25, 1999

MEMORANDUMNO 32-99

TO DI STRI CT CONSTRUCTI ON ENG NEERS
FROM Greg Xanders, State Construction Engi neer
COPI ES: Charl es Goodman, Archie Montgonery, Steve Plotkin, FHM

SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF STATEW DE QA/ QC PLAN

We have conpl eted our annual QA reviews of the district’s Q¥ QC
Pl ans and have identified a need for a single Q¥ QC Plan for
uniformuse in all districts. In this regard a neeting is
proposed to develop a QN QC Plan for statew de usage simlar to
the one that was devel oped for Final Estinmates.

It is requested that you provide us the nane, phone nunber and e-
mai | address of your designee so that a nutually acceptable date
can be selected. W would suggest that your representative be
your district Q¥ QC Pl an Coordinator. In addition, we would |ike
to have at | east one DCE partici pate.

Pl ease provi de your response by Novenber 2, 1999. |If there are
any questions, please contact Archie Mntgonery at Suncom 994-
4146 or CNI982MA.

GAX/ nt



